
.Dctket No. 50-416

Mr. C. Randy Hutchinson 
Vice President, Operations GGNS 
Entergy Operations, Inc.  
Post Office Box 756 
Port Gibson, Mississippi 39150 

Dear Mr. Hutchinson: 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PARTIAL EXEMPTION TO 10 CFR PART 50, APPENDIX J - GRAND 
GULF NUCLEAR STATION (TAC NO.H186701) 

Your letter of February 26, 1993, requested a partial exemption from the requirements of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix J. The request would permit the Control Rod Drive (CRD) system pump discharge header penetration to be left in its normal operating configuration with a CRD pump running during the 
Containment Integrated Leak Rate (Type A) Test.  

An exemption from Appendix J, paragraph III.A.1.(d), was requested because the CRD system would not be vented and drained during the Type A test. Part of the justification for this request was a commitment to locally leak test penetration No. 33 for the CRD system and add the measured leakage to the Type A test 95% upper confidence level results. This would assure the addition of an equivalent leakage to that anticipated during the Type A test.  

Based on our review of your submittal, we conclude that no exemption is necessary for the requested Type A test exemption since you have committed to perform Type C testing on the No. 33 penetration and subsequently add the asfound leakage to the Type A results. This will result in a test equivalent to having the penetration vented to the containment atmosphere. The staff agrees that the CRD system need not be vented for the Type A test.  

Sincerely, 

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY: 
Paul W. O'Connor, Senior Project Manager 
Project Directorate IV-1 
Division of Reactor Projects - III/IV/V 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

cc: See next page
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A •UNITED STATES 
0 •NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 

May 20, 1993 

Docket No. 50-416 

Mr. C. Randy Hutchinson 
Vice President, Operations GGNS 
Entergy Operations, Inc.  
Post Office Box 756 
Port Gibson, Mississippi 39150 

Dear Mr. Hutchinson: 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PARTIAL EXEMPTION TO 10 CFR PART 50, APPENDIX J - GRAND 
GULF NUCLEAR STATION (TAC NO. M86701) 

Your letter of February 26, 1993, requested a partial exemption from the 
requirements of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix J. The request would permit the 
Control Rod Drive (CRD) system pump discharge header penetration to be left in 
its normal operating configuration with a CRD pump running during the 
Containment Integrated Leak Rate (Type A) Test.  

An exemption from Appendix J, paragraph III.A.1.(d), was requested because the 
CRD system would not be vented and drained during the Type A test. Part of 
the justification for this request was a commitment to locally leak test 
penetration No. 33 for the CRD system and add the measured leakage to the 
Type A test 95% upper confidence level results. This would assure the 
addition of an equivalent leakage to that anticipated during the Type A test.  

Based on our review of your submittal, we conclude that no exemption is 
necessary for the requested Type A test exemption since you have committed to 
perform Type C testing on the No. 33 penetration and subsequently add the as
found leakage to the Type A results. This will result in a test equivalent to 
having the penetration vented to the containment atmosphere. The staff agrees 
that the CRD system need not be vented for the Type A test.  

Sincerely, 

Paul W. O'Connor, Senior Project Manager 
Project Directorate IV-1 
Division of Reactor Projects - III/IV/V 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page



Mr. C. Randy Hutchinson 
Entergy Operations, Inc. Grand Gulf Nuclear Station

cc:

Mr. H. W. Keiser, President 
and Chief Executive Officer 

Entergy Operations, Inc.  
P. 0. Box 31995 
Jackson, Mississippi 39286-1995 

Robert B. McGehee, Esquire 
Wise, Carter, Child & Caraway 
P. 0. Box 651 
Jackson, Mississippi 39205 

Nicholas S. Reynolds, Esquire 
Winston & Strawn 
1400 L Street, N.W. - 12th Floor 
Washington, D.C. 20005-3502 

Mr. Sam Mabry, Director 
Division of Solid Waste Management 
Mississippi Department of Natural 

Resources 
P. 0. Box 10385 
Jackson, Mississippi 39209 

President, 
Claiborne County Board of Supervisors 
Port Gibson, Mississippi 39150 

Regional Administrator, Region II 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
101 Marietta St., Suite 2900 
Atlanta, Georgia 30323 

Mr. Michael J. Meisner 
Director, Nuclear Licensing 
Entergy Operations, Inc.  
P. 0. Box 756 
Port Gibson, Mississippi 39150 

Mr. K. G. Hess 
Bechtel Power Corporation 
P. 0. Box 2166 
Houston, Texas 77252-2166 

Mr. Rudolph H. Bernhard 
Senior Resident Inspector 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Route 2, Box 399 
Port Gibson, Mississippi 39150

GGNS General Manager 
Entergy Operations, Inc.  
P. 0. Box 756 
Port Gibson, Mississippi 39150

The Honorable William J. Guste, Jr.  
Attorney General 
Department of Justice 
State of Louisiana 
P. 0. Box 94005 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9005 

Alton B. Cobb, M.D.  
State Health Officer 
State Board of Health 
P. 0. Box 1700 
Jackson, Mississippi 39205 

Office of the Governor 
State of Mississippi 
Jackson, Mississippi 39201 

Mike Morre, Attorney General 
Frank Spencer, Asst. Attorney General 
State of Mississippi 
Post Office Box 22947 
Jackson, Mississippi 39225 

Mr. John P. McGaha 
Vice President, Operations Support 
Entergy Operations, Inc.  
P.O. Box 31995 
Jackson, Mississippi 39286-1995 

Mr. S. S. Chan 
Project Engineer 
Bechtel Power, Corporation 
P.O. Box 2166 
Houston, Texas 77252-2166


